## Education

Linfield College, McMinnville, Oregon, B.A. Anthropology, 1993

Eastern Washington University, Cheney, Washington, Certificate Geographic Information Systems 2009

## **Areas of Specialization**

Geographical Information Systems (ArcGIS 10.x), Differential Global Positioning System (ArcPad, TerraSync, Mobile Mapper) and Total Station data collection, low elevation aerial photography, archaeological laboratory analysis and collections management (Filemaker Pro, Access), and Columbia Plateau and Northwest Coast culture area studies

## **Professional Experience**

2001-Present: Archaeologist, Archaeological and Historical Services, Eastern Washington University, Cheney, Washington	
2000:	Collection management, British Museum, Department of Ethnography, North American collection, London, England
1995-1999:	Archaeological technician, Archaeological and Historical Services, Eastern Washington University, Cheney, Washington
1993-1994:	English Teacher, JET Programme, Kamisu, Japan

## **Professional Summary**

Mr. Ives has 26 years' experience as a field and laboratory archaeologist. He has served as project manager, field director, and crew member on various survey, testing and data recovery projects throughout the Pacific Northwest. He has extensive experience in archeological laboratory work, from preparation of artifacts and samples, to artifact database management and artifact analysis for final publication. Mr. Ives is skilled at GIS data collection and management, having prepared maps for numerous projects using a Nikon Total Station and ArcGIS software. He has authored and contributed to cultural resources compliance and research documents and regularly presents papers at professional meetings.